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JUN 121378 4235100
Dr. Robert A. Conard
Brookhaven Natiocnal Laboratory
»Associated Universities, Inc. . ’
Medical Dept.
upton, L.I., N.Y. 11973
Dear Bob:
This is to further apprise you as to our understanding concerning
your Pacific program costs through FY 1978.
We are gratified to be able to tell you that NV has identified
an additional $25,000 to add to your program to fund those costs
associated with thyroid patients coming to Tripler from the
Marshalls. The Plans and Budget Division, NV, is also making
arrangements to secure an additional $10,000 from HQ BOE to complete
the financial requirements.
We will advise you when these actions have become final and I loock
forward to meeting with you and Dr. Pratt on your return to
Honolulu to discuss this matter further.
Sincerely,
Original Signed By
W. J. STANLEY
w. J. Stanley
OP-434 Director
HUB: jhf
cc: John R. Gilpin, Director, Plans & Budget Div., NV
Richard Betteridge, Weapons Plans & Analysis Br., NV
be: Ted Murawski - Please show to Dr. Conard when he gets to Kwajalein.
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